
 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 3 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

c. Invocation         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be 

the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present. 

The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been previously 

reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or 

views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office 

and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the conclusion 

of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism 

made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 

ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not 

discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters 

are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member 

of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members 

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from 

the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless 

called out of sequence.  

 

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 3 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held on October 24, 

2024. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

       

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time. 

 

E.   New Business Before Council - Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of a contract with Judge Barth to 

continue to serve as the Town’s Magistrate. 

 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Update on the projects [infrastructure 

improvements, including parking lot, tennis court, and swimming pool rehabilitation] and 

expenditures from the Town’s share of American Rescue Plan Act [ARPA] funding; and 

authorization for additional expenditures of any uncommitted ARPA funds for additional 

improvements at Hunt Park and/or to pay for the Town’s fire and emergency medical services.  

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of the purchase of a Type 6 

wildland firefighting truck and brush hog mower/cutter. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe]: Update on plans for the Town’s annual 

Thanksgiving meal. 

 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Stephanie Fulton]: Update on the plans for the Town’s annual 

Polar Express, Tree Lighting and Holiday Gift Basket events. 

 

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe]: Update on plans for the Town’s annual 

Christmas Parade and approval of the proposed road closures. 

 

E.8 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: RESOLUTION No. 2024-12 - A RESOLUTION OF 

THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, 

ARIZONA, CANVASSING THE RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 5, 2024.  

 

F. Reports of Current Events by Council 

 

G.  Adjournment 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 3 

Posted at 5:00 PM on November __, 2024, at the following locations: 
Town Hall Bulletin Board 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd.  

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Town Hall Lobby 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616  

Town Website 

https://huachucacityaz.gov  

Huachuca City U.S. Post 

Office 

690 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Library  

506 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Police 

Department 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

 
Ms. Brandye Thorpe 

Town Clerk 

 
Note:  This meeting is open to the public.  All interested people are welcome to attend. A copy of agenda 

background material provided to the Councilmembers, with the exception of confidential material 

relating to possible executive sessions, is available for public inspection at the Town Clerk’s Office, 500 N. 

Gonzales Blvd., Huachuca City, AZ 85616, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or online at 

www.huachucacityaz.gov 

 

Individuals with disabilities who need a reasonable accommodation to attend or communicate at a town 

meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the Town at 456-1354 (TTY 456-

1353) to make their needs known.  Requests should be made as early as possible so there is sufficient time 

to respond. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://huachucacityaz.gov/
http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 8 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

B. Roll Call. 

Roll Call. 

Present: Johann Wallace, Debra Trate, Cynthia Butterworth, Danielle Cardella, Town Manager 

Suzanne Harvey (Not voting), Town Clerk Brandye Thorpe (not voting), Town Attorney Thomas 

Benavidez (Not voting). 

Absent: Christy Hirshberg         

 

c. Invocation         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall 

be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens 

present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been 

previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the 

religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the 

Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further 

information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the conclusion 

of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism 

made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 

ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not 

discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters 

are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

    

MEETING MINUTES OF THE  

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

October 24, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 8 

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member 

of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members 

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from 

the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless 

called out of sequence. 

 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Council meeting held on October 10, 

2024. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

 

Motion: Items listed on the consent agenda Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved 

by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Motion: Approval of the items on the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, moved by Johann 

Wallace, Seconded by Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

     

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

mayor at any time. 

 

E.   New Business Before Council - Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Spencer Forsberg]: Mr. Forsberg will present the Town’s 

financials for the month of August. 

 

Mayor Wallace advises that Mr. Forsberg was unable to attend. We will do this at a later date. 

 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Building Official, Dr. Johnson]: Presentation to the Council 

concerning Notices of Code Violations issued over the past month. 

 

Motion: Item E.2 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 8 

 

Dr. Johnson provides the following in a presentation: 

 

This has been a busy year for code enforcement.  To date, a total of 163 cases have been 

opened for issues ranging from high weeds, shrubs over 4’, tree cuttings, clutter in yards and 

carports, yard storage and tree overhanging into street.  Every time we go out for our follow-up 

reviews, new cases are added.   As always, a good 90-95% of all code enforcement cases are 

for high weeds.  There are more cases this year because of the extended monsoon season.  

People are resistant to mow their properties while it is still raining, so we usually do not start to 

see results until the season is over.  Then there are others that refuse to mow until they receive 

a notice, or two.  At this point, there are still about 66 open cases. 

Most cases are resolved with direct communication or courtesy letters.  But some cases need 

more prodding.  It seems this year more cases are progressing to NOV’s than in previous years.   

Early in the year, before we got bogged down with monsoon season weeds, I tackled some 

long-standing abandoned commercial signs.  All cases were resolved without issue. 

So far this year, a total of 9 NOV’s have been issued for weeds.  Two of these cases have 

already been resolved and closed.  Work is underway on another case, so additional time has 

been extended for completion.  Two cases are slated for Town abatement.  I have been in 

contact with the Owner of one of the 4 remaining cases – we will see if the work will be 

completed.   

There are an additional 29 cases that may be progressing to the level of issuing a NOV to 

hopefully motivate property owners to mitigate their code violations.  Over the next few weeks 

I will be preparing the documentation necessary to proceed.  Each NOV must document the 

violation with photos and the appropriate code reference, and state what needs to be 

completed to meet the requirements of the referenced codes.  It also provides for an appeal 

process should the Owner decide to follow that path.  If at the end of the timeframe given to 

complete the work the violations remain, the Town has the choice to extend the Owner more 

time to complete the work, cite the Owner, or for the Town to abate the violation.  Since there 

are limited abatement funds, it is always preferrable to work with the Owner as long as 

possible but there does become a time where citations are warranted.  However, it is 

challenging to issue a citation to an out-of-town owner.   

There is an additional 31 open cases that will be reviewed periodically to confirm progress is 

being made towards resolving the violations. 

I would like to feature two extreme code enforcement cases that has spanned several years, 

but are examples of achievement of success with patience. 

This property on Apache Street had a history of code enforcement over the years, mostly for 

weeds and dilapidated appearance.  The original owners passed away long ago and the 

brother was living in the home.  He did not have much in the way of income and was unable 

to contribute to the upkeep of the home.  The home began to deteriorate all around him.  Then 

Chief Thies and I tried on several occasion to help him get assistance to take care of himself.  I 

know that the Lions Club helped a couple years to mow the weeds, cut the front shrubs and 

provide a new front door for him.  When the gentlemen passed away in 2023, I had the 

opportunity to see the inside of the home.  It was in shocking disrepair and was not considered 

livable.  The Town cleared the property of the overgrowth and secured the openings and the 

roof in 2023.   

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 4 of 8 

For the several years since the original owners had passed away, the taxes became 

delinquent.  An investor was paying the back taxes and finally in November 2023 she 

foreclosed on the home and took possession.  Even she was shocked at the condition of the 

home and chose to just clean it out of all personal belongings and resell in an as-is condition.   

She did sell it to a young family early this year and they have been working to rebuild it back 

to an acceptable and livable home.  They have pulled several building permits along the way.  

I just completed a gas pressure test at the home earlier this week.  The husband told me that 

the wife is now excited about the home and is picking out colors to make it their own.   

The other home is located at the end of Patton Street.  I think we are all aware of the condition 

this home and property was in for several years.  After the owner passed away, the heirs were 

unable to manage the necessary repairs, mortgage and taxes and they let it lapse into 

foreclosure.  Early this year, I received a call from the Mortgage Company asking if the Town 

had any issues with the property.  Of course, I said yes and took the opportunity to outline what 

I expected to be completed before it would be considered acceptable for occupancy.  That 

Mortgage Company hired a salvage company that cleared all the exterior machinery and 

vehicles and all interior belongings.  I also requested that all dilapidated exterior buildings and 

porches be removed.   

Late spring I gave the green light for the Mortgage Company to proceed to offer the house for 

sale on the HUD listing site.  I have received a few calls from prospective buyers doing their 

due diligence on the property.  There is more work that will be needed to make the property a 

home, but I know it will sell soon. 

In case anyone is curious, I am also working on the two adjacent properties to get them 

cleaned up as well. 

Not all code enforcement cases are as extreme as these two noted properties, but they are 

examples that some cases are unique and require diligence and patience to see it through to 

the end.  Forcing a NOV is not always the best solution in these extreme cases. 

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Building Official, Dr. Johnson]: Presentation to the Council 

concerning proposed abatement of hazardous conditions at 200 Pima Street. The Council will 

be asked to approve the proposed abatement of weeds in the amount of $2,757.50. 

 

Motion: Item E.3 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Dr. Johnson gives the following information: 

200 Pima Street. This is the old Morales trailer park property that we have been abating for 

several years now, since no heirs have been located. 

 

Motion: The proposed abatement of weeds in the amount of $2,757.50Item E.3 Action: 

Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Building Official, Dr. Johnson]: Presentation to the Council 

concerning proposed abatement of hazardous conditions at 303 E. Apache Street. The Council 

will be asked to approve the proposed abatement of weeds in the amount of $ 347.50. 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 5 of 8 

Motion: Item E.4 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Dr. Johnson gives the following information: 

This is the property at 303 Apache Street that we have been abating for several years now, 

since no heirs have claimed ownership of the property. 

 

Motion: The proposed abatement of weeds in the amount of $ 347.50. Action: Approve, moved 

by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Second reading of Ordinance 2024-02 - AN 

ORDINANCE ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE TOWN CODE, TITLE 6 “ANIMALS,” CHAPTER 6.15 

“RULES AND REGULATIONS,” TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF ANIMALS PER HOUSEHOLD 

TO FIVE; ADDING PROVISIONS AGAINST ANIMAL HOARDING; AND AUTHORIZING HOUSING OF 

UP TO SIX CHICKENS.  

 

Motion: Item E.5 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Motion: Ordinance 2024-02 . Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by 

Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Second reading of Ordinance 2024-03 - AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOWN CODE TITLE 18 “ZONING,” CHAPTER 18.100 “SUPPLEMENTAL 

REGULATIONS,” SECTION 18.100.260 “KEEPING OF LIVESTOCK AND PETS,” TO REVISE ZONING 

REGULATIONS FOR KEEPING LIVESTOCK AND PROVIDING FOR THE KEEPING OF DOMESTIC 

CHICKENS. 

 

Motion: Item E.6 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Motion: Ordinance 2024-03 . Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by 

Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.7 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Second reading of Ordinance 2024-04 - AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOWN CODE TITLE 18 “ZONING,” CHAPTER 18.35 “R-1 RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICTS,” SECTION 18.35.030 “PERMITTED CONDITIONAL USES”, AND CHAPTER 18.10 

“DEFINITIONS” TO DEFINE VACATION RENTALS AND SHORT-TERM RENTALS AND TO MAKE THEM 

CONDITIONAL USES. 

 

Motion: Item E.7 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 6 of 8 

Motion: Ordinance 2024-04 . Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by 

Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

E.8 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Second reading of Ordinance 2024-05 - AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOWN CODE TITLE 18 “ZONING,” CHAPTER 18.100 “SUPPLEMENTAL 

REGULATIONS,” TO ADD NEW SECTION 18.100.290 “HOOPHOUSES AND POLYHOUSES”, AND 

CHAPTER 18.10 “DEFINITIONS” TO DEFINE HOOPHOUSES AND POLYHOUSES AND TO ESTABLISH 

REGULATIONS CONCERNING THEIR CONSTRUCTION, PLACEMENT AND USE.  “Hoophouse or 

polyhouse” means a greenhouse used exclusively for producing and storing live plants. 

 

Motion: Item E.8 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Motion: Ordinance 2024-05 . Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by 

Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.9 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Second reading of Ordinance 2024-06 - AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TOWN CODE TITLE 18 “ZONING,” CHAPTER 18.135 “AMENDMENTS,” 

SECTION 18.135.030 “APPLICATIONS FOR AMENDMENT,” AND SECTION 18.135.060 “PROTEST 

AGAINST AMENDMENTS,” TO ESTABLISH REGULATIONS CONCERNING THE FILING, PROCESSING 

AND PROTESTING OF ZONING AMENDMENTS.   

 

Motion: Item E.9 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Motion: Ordinance 2024-06 . Action: Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by 

Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.10 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Proclamation 2024 -18: A PROCLAMATION 

OF THE MAYOR, DECLARING THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 2024, AS “NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE 

MONTH.”   

 

Motion: Item E.10 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

 

E.11 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Proclamation 2024 -19: A PROCLAMATION 

OF THE MAYOR, DECLARING THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 2024, AS “MILITARY FAMILY 

APPRECIATION MONTH.”   

 

Motion: Item E.11 Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 7 of 8 

 

F. Reports of Current Events by Council 

 

Councilmember Butterworth- Food distribution is on the 18th. Boys and Girls Club event was 

good. MPO meeting was yesterday. SR 90 paving set to begin March 2025. The summit will be 

in Sierra Vista in October 2025. 

Mayor Wallace- Last Tuesday, met with Jason from SSVEC just to touch base. Friday is the 

Hispanic Mixer. Saturday was the Boys and Girls club event, saw Saturn, was space themed. 

They are trying to come to Huachuca City School. 

Councilmember Cardella- Went to the Boys and Girls Club event. Will be going to the Creepy 

Candy Crawl. 

Councilmember Trate- USPP meeting is in November. 

Mayor ProTem Hirshberg- 

 

G.  Adjournment 

 

Motion: To Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Debra Trate. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on November 14, 2024. 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Mr. Johann R. Wallace 

Mayor 

   

 

 

Attest: _________________________________________ 

 Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

 Town Clerk 

 

 

 

Seal: 

 

 

 

 

Certification 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for 

the Huachuca City Town Council held on October 24, 2024. I further certify that the meeting 

was duly called and a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

  

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 8 of 8 

        ____________________________________ 

        Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

        Town Clerk 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     1

Report dates: 10/24/2024-11/30/2024 Nov 13, 2024  10:25AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

A T & T

1415 A T & T 101924 Phone Service 10/19/2024 75.96 75.96 10-62-271

          Total A T & T: 75.96 75.96

Amazon Capital Services, Inc

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 13Q4-FM64-P Office Supplies 11/01/2024 267.44 267.44 10-43-460

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1HFP-QTMX-M Wireless keyboard and mouse 11/01/2024 45.70 45.70 10-69-806

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1HFP-QTMX-M Folding 6 ft table 11/01/2024 220.86 220.86 10-69-806

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1MF1-9MT9-F Restock Traffic Cones 28" with Do 10/01/2024 156.23 156.23 23-40-460

          Total Amazon Capital Services, Inc: 690.23 690.23

APC Brands LLC

10794 APC Brands LLC 092423761 Hunt Park Playground Equipment 09/03/2024 2,313.00 2,313.00 88-40-100

          Total APC Brands LLC: 2,313.00 2,313.00

Arizona Business Equipment

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR40909 Copy Machine Usage/Town Hall 11/04/2024 392.86 392.86 10-43-705

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR40909 Copy Machine Usage/Police Dept 11/04/2024 83.50 83.50 10-51-705

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR40909 Copy Machine Usage/Library 11/04/2024 141.00 141.00 10-62-705

          Total Arizona Business Equipment: 617.36 617.36

AZ Department of Corrections Labor

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D084888 2024 Labor AD 10/24/2024 15.19 15.19 10-43-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D084888 2024 Labor PD 10/24/2024 1.69 1.69 10-51-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D084888 2024 Labor PW 10/24/2024 5.06 5.06 10-57-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D084888 2024 Labor LB 10/24/2024 16.88 16.88 10-62-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D084888 2024 Labor Water 10/24/2024 22.78 22.78 51-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D084888 2024 Labor Sewer 10/24/2024 22.78 22.78 52-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D084888 2024 Labor LF 10/24/2024 50.62 50.62 55-40-366

          Total AZ Department of Corrections Labor: 135.00 135.00

AZ Department of Corrections Mileage

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084872 2024 Mileage- AD 10/31/2024 69.12 69.12 10-43-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084872 2024 Mileage- PD 10/31/2024 7.67 7.67 10-51-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084872 2024 Mileage- PW 10/31/2024 30.72 30.72 10-57-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084872 2024 Mileage- Water 10/31/2024 138.24 138.24 51-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084872 2024 Mileage- Sewer 10/31/2024 138.24 138.24 52-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084872 2024 Mileage- LF 10/31/2024 230.40 230.40 55-40-366

          Total AZ Department of Corrections Mileage: 614.39 614.39

Az State Treasurer

1274 Az State Treasurer 639 monthly conversions 11/04/2024 3,522.79 3,522.79 20-40-200

          Total Az State Treasurer: 3,522.79 3,522.79



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     2

Report dates: 10/24/2024-11/30/2024 Nov 13, 2024  10:25AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Brenda Nadeau

10809 Brenda Nadeau 635 50338 10/25/2024 40.00 40.00 20-40-200

          Total Brenda Nadeau: 40.00 40.00

Caselle, Inc

1745 Caselle, Inc 136439 Management Software 11/01/2024 883.15 883.15 10-48-210

1745 Caselle, Inc 136439 Software License- Water 11/01/2024 49.06 49.06 51-40-480

1745 Caselle, Inc 136439 Software License- Sewer 11/01/2024 52.99 52.99 52-40-480

1745 Caselle, Inc 136439 Software License- LF 11/01/2024 62.80 62.80 55-40-480

          Total Caselle, Inc: 1,048.00 1,048.00

Chosin Firearms LLC

10413 Chosin Firearms LLC 12375 2x glock supressor height sights 10/29/2024 124.00 124.00 10-51-466

10413 Chosin Firearms LLC 12375 2x install of sights and optics  10/29/2024 40.00 40.00 10-51-466

          Total Chosin Firearms LLC: 164.00 164.00

Cintas Corporation No. 445

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4208956193 Office Supplies 10/21/2024 71.95 71.95 10-43-460

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4209587613 Office Supplies 10/28/2024 58.85 58.85 10-43-460

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4210291225 Office Supplies 11/04/2024 73.32 73.32 10-43-460

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4208956191 Uniforms- PW 10/21/2024 11.40 11.40 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4209587585 Uniforms- PW 10/28/2024 11.40 11.40 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4210291343 Uniforms- PW 11/04/2024 11.66 11.66 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4208956191 Uniforms- Water 10/21/2024 51.26 51.26 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4209587585 Uniforms- Water 10/28/2024 51.26 51.26 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4210291343 Uniforms- Water 11/04/2024 52.52 52.52 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4208956191 Uniforms- Sewer 10/21/2024 51.26 51.26 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4209587585 Uniforms- Sewer 10/28/2024 51.26 51.26 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4210291343 Uniforms- Sewer 11/04/2024 52.52 52.52 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4208956205 Landfill Supplies 10/21/2024 13.29 13.29 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4209587562 Landfill Supplies 10/28/2024 13.29 13.29 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4210291304 Landfill Supplies 11/04/2024 13.49 13.49 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4208956193 Uniforms- LF 10/21/2024 77.48 77.48 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4208956205 Landfill Uniforms 10/21/2024 24.76 24.76 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4209587562 Landfill Uniforms 10/28/2024 24.76 24.76 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4209587613 Uniforms- LF 10/28/2024 77.61 77.61 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4210291225 Landfill Uniforms 11/04/2024 79.78 79.78 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4210291304 Landfill Uniforms 11/04/2024 24.56 24.56 55-40-410

          Total Cintas Corporation No. 445: 897.68 897.68

Cintas Fire

10734 Cintas Fire 0F34545678 HC Library Fire Alarm Inspection  10/23/2024 410.25 410.25 10-57-500

          Total Cintas Fire: 410.25 410.25

City of Sierra Vista

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5075 2 new tires mounted & balanced 10/23/2024 300.75 300.75 10-51-470

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5083 2 new tires mounted & balanced 10/31/2024 466.22 466.22 10-51-470

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5062 New tires x4 and Alignment 10/22/2024 4,855.00 4,855.00 65-40-480

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5077 Diagnose Bus 1 engine stall 10/30/2024 2,544.25 2,544.25 65-40-480

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5082 Decommission Jeep Grand Chero 10/31/2024 688.78 688.78 65-40-710



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     3

Report dates: 10/24/2024-11/30/2024 Nov 13, 2024  10:25AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

          Total City of Sierra Vista: 8,855.00 8,855.00

Cochise County Treasurer

1867 Cochise County Treasurer 638 Monthly Court Conversion 11/04/2024 17.68 17.68 20-40-200

          Total Cochise County Treasurer: 17.68 17.68

Daniels Long Chevrolet

10793 Daniels Long Chevrolet 102824 2024 Chev Silverado Pkup, 4WD  10/28/2024 108,174.00 108,174.00 11-40-810

          Total Daniels Long Chevrolet: 108,174.00 108,174.00

Derrick Coates

10812 Derrick Coates 110124 Sewer Refund 11/05/2024 20.52 20.52 52-21350

          Total Derrick Coates: 20.52 20.52

Erin Marchlewski

10810 Erin Marchlewski 102324 Water Refund 10/28/2024 75.00 75.00 51-21350

10810 Erin Marchlewski 102324 Sewer Refund 10/28/2024 25.00 25.00 52-21350

          Total Erin Marchlewski: 100.00 100.00

Gaines Law Group

10804 Gaines Law Group 139 Appointment of Attorney -DUI 10/18/2024 1,490.00 1,490.00 10-45-221

          Total Gaines Law Group: 1,490.00 1,490.00

Haymore & Forsberg CPA

10052 Haymore & Forsberg CPA 4897 Accounting Services Admin 11/04/2024 1,076.08 1,076.08 10-43-650

10052 Haymore & Forsberg CPA 4897 Accounting Services Magistrate 11/04/2024 89.70 89.70 10-45-650

10052 Haymore & Forsberg CPA 4897 Accounting Services Road User 11/04/2024 134.55 134.55 23-40-650

10052 Haymore & Forsberg CPA 4897 Accounting Services Water 11/04/2024 806.97 806.97 51-40-650

10052 Haymore & Forsberg CPA 4897 Accounting Services Sewer 11/04/2024 604.50 604.50 52-40-650

10052 Haymore & Forsberg CPA 4897 Accounting Services Landfill 11/04/2024 538.20 538.20 55-40-650

          Total Haymore & Forsberg CPA: 3,250.00 3,250.00

Jacques Lachance

10811 Jacques Lachance 102424 Water Refund 10/28/2024 2.26 2.26 51-21350

10811 Jacques Lachance 102424 Sewer Refund 10/28/2024 25.00 25.00 52-21350

          Total Jacques Lachance: 27.26 27.26

KE & G Construction, Inc

10193 KE & G Construction, Inc 240147-2 re-stripe handicap ramp parking 10/25/2024 7,560.00 7,560.00 88-40-100

10193 KE & G Construction, Inc 240147-3 mobilization 10/25/2024 210.00 210.00 88-40-100

10193 KE & G Construction, Inc 240147-3 demo concrete 10/25/2024 195.00 195.00 88-40-100

10193 KE & G Construction, Inc 240147-3 handicap ramp w/wings 10/25/2024 437.00 437.00 88-40-100

10193 KE & G Construction, Inc 240147-3 re-stripe handicap ramp parking 10/25/2024 840.00 840.00 88-40-100

          Total KE & G Construction, Inc: 9,242.00 9,242.00

L-TRON Corporation

10446 L-TRON Corporation 685201 1 Case Printer Paper 09/24/2024 215.00 215.00 10-51-850

10446 L-TRON Corporation 685201 Havis Printer Mount 09/24/2024 340.68 340.68 10-51-850



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     4

Report dates: 10/24/2024-11/30/2024 Nov 13, 2024  10:25AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

10446 L-TRON Corporation 685201 PocketJet Car Adapter  09/24/2024 79.17 79.17 10-51-850

10446 L-TRON Corporation 685201 Brother USB Cable A to C 09/24/2024 70.32 70.32 10-51-850

10446 L-TRON Corporation 685201 Brother PocketJet 8 Printer 09/24/2024 1,000.50 1,000.50 10-51-850

10446 L-TRON Corporation 685201 L-Tron 4910LR Scanner 09/24/2024 1,284.00 1,284.00 10-51-850

          Total L-TRON Corporation: 2,989.67 2,989.67

ProForce Law Enforcement

4005 ProForce Law Enforcement 560163 2xGen 5 Glock 19 Pistols 10/24/2024 929.64 929.64 10-51-466

          Total ProForce Law Enforcement: 929.64 929.64

Quest Diagnostics

1070 Quest Diagnostics 102824 New Hire Drug Test Allred 10/28/2024 37.30 37.30 10-43-465

          Total Quest Diagnostics: 37.30 37.30

Richard Miller

10498 Richard Miller 636 Case: M0248CR20170016 10/28/2024 43.00 43.00 20-40-200

          Total Richard Miller: 43.00 43.00

Ruben A. Villa

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-025-102724 Consulting Services- Admin 10/27/2024 1,307.85 1,307.85 10-43-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-025-102724 Consulting Services- Magistrate 10/27/2024 109.02 109.02 10-45-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-025-102724 Consulting Services- Road User 10/27/2024 163.53 163.53 23-40-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-025-102724 Consulting Services- Water 10/27/2024 980.79 980.79 51-40-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-025-102724 Consulting Services- Sewer 10/27/2024 734.70 734.70 52-40-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-025-102724 Consulting Services- Landfill 10/27/2024 654.11 654.11 55-40-650

          Total Ruben A. Villa: 3,950.00 3,950.00

Senergy Petroleum LLC

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC SEN-898931 DYED-ULSD #2 09/24/2024 2,984.08 2,984.08 55-40-476

          Total Senergy Petroleum LLC: 2,984.08 2,984.08

Southwest Gas Corporation

3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 6376-10/24/24 Gas Utility- Fire Station 10/29/2024 148.90 148.90 10-53-340

3879 Southwest Gas Corporation 8087-10/24/24 Gas Utility- Community Center 10/29/2024 30.51 30.51 10-60-340

          Total Southwest Gas Corporation: 179.41 179.41

SW Building Inspection Service

4025 SW Building Inspection Service 10772 Code Enforcement/Zoning 10/31/2024 4,800.00 4,800.00 10-54-360

          Total SW Building Inspection Service: 4,800.00 4,800.00

Tierra Water Management

10566 Tierra Water Management 1461 Operator of Record 10/31/2024 500.00 500.00 51-40-650

10566 Tierra Water Management 1461 Operator of Record 10/31/2024 1,000.00 1,000.00 52-40-650

          Total Tierra Water Management: 1,500.00 1,500.00

Town of Huachuca City

3132 Town of Huachuca City 637 Monthly Conversion 11/04/2024 5,903.77 5,903.77 20-40-200



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     5

Report dates: 10/24/2024-11/30/2024 Nov 13, 2024  10:25AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

          Total Town of Huachuca City: 5,903.77 5,903.77

TransWorld Network, Corp

9629 TransWorld Network, Corp 15940656-A13 Internet Services- Landfill/PW 10/22/2024 90.74 90.74 55-40-481

          Total TransWorld Network, Corp: 90.74 90.74

Vermeer Sales Southwest, Inc.

10521 Vermeer Sales Southwest, Inc. 20022336 Estimate Cost to Repair the E-VA 09/27/2024 297.72 297.72 51-40-610

          Total Vermeer Sales Southwest, Inc.: 297.72 297.72

Wells Fargo Remittance Center

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 MISC FInance Charge 09/12/2024 244.74 244.74 10-43-122

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Office Supplies 09/12/2024 34.24 34.24 10-43-290

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Dollar General 09/12/2024 4.88 4.88 10-51-470

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Amazon 09/12/2024 31.44 31.44 10-57-470

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 BLDG Maintenance 09/12/2024 211.24 211.24 10-57-500

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Wrench Blades Bump Heads 09/12/2024 146.89 146.89 10-57-540

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Mower Blades.Idlers, Deck Wheel 09/12/2024 404.67 404.67 10-57-610

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Weed Killer/Leslie Pool 09/12/2024 100.16 100.16 10-58-460

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Walmrt 4th July tubs 09/12/2024 38.99 38.99 10-60-530

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Amazon 09/12/2024 125.73 125.73 10-62-460

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Servsafe 09/12/2024 15.00 15.00 10-62-660

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Dollar General /Ford pars 09/12/2024 46.51 46.51 10-65-480

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 techsoup hotspots 09/12/2024 663.00 663.00 10-69-806

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Amazon No Parking Signs 09/12/2024 43.36 43.36 23-40-460

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 As per town manager to purchase  09/12/2024 4,883.66 4,883.66 23-40-831

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Amazon Binder Light 09/12/2024 55.80 55.80 51-40-290

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Tools Tow Chains Marking Paints 09/12/2024 446.31 446.31 51-40-460

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Wipre Blades Emergency Lights 09/12/2024 62.89 62.89 51-40-470

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Sockets Rollers Outlets 09/12/2024 217.90 217.90 52-40-460

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Grease Cleaners Filters Oil 09/12/2024 132.75 132.75 52-40-470

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Ice for coolers for 4 days 09/12/2024 31.17 31.17 55-40-290

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 ice 09/12/2024 8.66 8.66 55-40-290

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Porta Pot 09/12/2024 144.75 144.75 55-40-340

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Helmet tow straps fasteners 09/12/2024 408.09 408.09 55-40-460

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 Tire Repair 09/12/2024 237.74 237.74 55-40-470

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 fordParts 09/12/2024 34.03 34.03 65-40-480

4377 Wells Fargo Remittance Center 091224 National Animal Care/Wicked limit 09/12/2024 60.00 60.00 65-40-660

          Total Wells Fargo Remittance Center: 8,834.60 8,834.60

Wist Office Products

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Paper Copy Laser Printer , 92B, 8 10/29/2024 310.92 310.92 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Correction Tape with Two-Way Dis 10/29/2024 6.61 6.61 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 ACCO Paper Clips - No. 3 - 0.9" L 10/29/2024 8.26 8.26 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Business Source Binder Clips - M 10/29/2024 5.06 5.06 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 TOPS Letr-trim Perforated Legal  10/29/2024 17.04 17.04 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Oxford Narrow Ruled Pocket Size  10/29/2024 22.50 22.50 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Sharpie Retractable Permanent M 10/29/2024 28.87 28.87 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 harpie S-Gel Pens - 1 mm Pen Po 10/29/2024 37.44 37.44 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Scotch Transparent Tape - 3/4"W  10/29/2024 14.43 14.43 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Post-it® Greener Notes - 1200 - 3 10/29/2024 47.61 47.61 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Fellowes Powershred Performanc 10/29/2024 17.99 17.99 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Printable 4" x 6" - Permanent File  10/29/2024 3.73 3.73 10-51-290



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     6

Report dates: 10/24/2024-11/30/2024 Nov 13, 2024  10:25AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Printable 4" x 6" - Permanent File  10/29/2024 3.73 3.73 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488183 Classic USB 2.0 Flash Drive, 16  10/29/2024 22.74 22.74 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488184 Classic USB 2.0 Flash Drive, 32  10/29/2024 34.37 34.37 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2488317 Recycled Two-Color Monthly Desk  10/30/2024 45.47 45.47 10-51-290

4169 Wist Office Products 2490031 Floor stripper, Polish, Buffing Pad,  11/06/2024 228.38 228.38 10-57-500

4169 Wist Office Products 2487249 Bathroom soap dispenser 10/25/2024 8.55 8.55 10-62-460

          Total Wist Office Products: 863.70 863.70

Xpress Bill Pay

4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR01772 Water 10/31/2024 95.57 95.57 51-40-483

4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR01772 Sewer 10/31/2024 95.57 95.57 52-40-483

4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR01772 Landfill 10/31/2024 286.71 286.71 55-40-483

          Total Xpress Bill Pay: 477.85 477.85

          Grand Totals:  175,586.60 175,586.60

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.



 

 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES BY AND BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 

HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “TOWN” 

AND 

THE HONORABLE KEITH BARTH, TOWN MAGISTRATE 

HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “CONTRACTOR” 

 

 WHEREAS this Agreement under which the Parties shall be operating begins on January 1, 2025, and 

expires on the 31st day of December 2026; and, 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Common Council of the Town passed and approved a motion, on the 14th day of 

November 2024, reappointing Contractor as its Town Magistrate for the term sited above; and, 

 WHEREAS it is the intention of the Parties that Contractor is and shall remain, at all times, an Independent 

Contractor. 

 THE PARTIES HERETO MUTUALLY AGREE to the following; 

1. That Contractor possesses the knowledge, skills, and experience to be the Town’s Municipal Judge. 

 

2. That in keeping with the separation of powers between the judicial and legislative, and the judicial and 

executive branches of government, Contractor, so long as he performs his duties in a competent manner 

and commits no act nor fails to act in such a manner that gives good cause for the Town to terminate this 

Agreement, shall be independent of those other branches of the Town’s government and shall be free of 

restrictions in performing his judicial duties. 

 

3. Contractor shall have limited administrative duties insofar as it is necessary to administer the Court and its 

personnel, but said duties shall not interfere with the Town personnel assigned to the Court insofar as the 

Town’s Personnel Rules and Regulations are concerned. Court personnel’s salaries and wages, as well as 

their rights and obligations, shall remain under the control of the Town provided, however, that this provision 

shall not in any way deprive Contractor of sufficient, adequate, and competent personnel necessary for 

Contractor to properly perform his judicial duties and his limited administrative duties. 

 

4. The Town, with the assistance of the Contractor, will make available, independently or in conjunction with 

Cochise County, at all times during the term of his Agreement, adequate and comfortable physical facilities 

in which to perform his duties, including filing facilities, supplies, and equipment deemed necessary for the 

expedient and orderly operation of the Municipal Court. 

 

5. The Town has already engaged judges pro tempore.  However, Contractor may, as necessary, recommend 

to the Town’s Common Council, other competent individuals to perform Contractor’s duties in cases where 

Contractor may be prohibited by law, ethics, illness, vacations, overload, and other reasonable reasons from 

performing his duties. Extended periods during which Contractor is unable or unwilling to perform his duties 

due to illness, absences, incapacitation, or suspension by higher judicial authority, may be cause for the 

Town to terminate this Agreement or, at his Town’s option, shall allow the Town to withhold installment 

payments to Contractor and use said sums to compensate temporary or permanent replacement of 

Contractor. It is understood by Contractor that he is an Independent Contractor and not entitled to all rights 

and benefits afforded Town employees save and except for cost-of-living adjustments specifically awarded 

Contractor by the Town’s Common Council, if any, from time to time. Due to one (1) or more Internal 

Revenue Service rulings, Contractor shall have deducted from his bi-weekly installments any and all Federal 

and State withholding and taxes, including FICA payments, but Contractor shall not be covered under 

Workers’ Compensation and Unemployment Benefits. 

 

6. It is understood that various Judicial Commissions, the State Legislature or the Arizona Supreme Court may 

impose additional obligations, duties, and limitations upon Contractor, in which event the provisions of this 

Agreement shall be modified or terminated, as the case may be, to the extent such Commission, Legislative, 

or Court directives are imposed and enforced. 

 

7. Contractor recognizes that this Agreement is personal to him, and the benefits accruing to him and duties 

imposed on him hereunder may not be transferred or assigned, save and except this Paragraph does not 

alter the provision set forth in Paragraph “5” above. 

 



 

2 

8. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of approximately 2 years beginning on January 1, 2025, 

and expiring on December 31, 2026. 

 

9. The Town hereby agrees to compensate Contractor in the sum of $900 per month, while the court stays at 

2 days per month.  Should the court go back to 4 days per month this contract will be renegotiated, If, during 

the term of this Agreement, the Town’s Common Council specifically awards Contractor with one (1) or 

more cost-of-living increases, it shall be added to the above-mentioned compensation and paid over to the 

Contractor. 

 

10. The Town hereby agrees to pay registration fees for all mandatory training courses as required by the State 

Judicial Court System, including pre-approved travel expenses. 

 

11. Irrespective of the provision contained in Paragraph “6” above, and in addition thereto, the Town may 

terminate this Agreement and cease installments hereunder if, during the term of this Agreement either 

the Town Council, the Judicial or Legislative Branch, or both, or the State of Arizona, modify, merge, or 

abolish the lower Court Judicial System, or the Town’s Magistrate Court, so as to make performance of this 

Agreement by Contractor impossible or impractical.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, 

the Town’s Common Council may cancel this Agreement for “cause”, but only after affording Contractor a 

Due Process hearing before the Council. “Cause” is herein defined to mean misfeasance or malfeasance in 

office. 

 

12. If on one (1) or more occasions Contractor, for whatever reason, cannot perform a duty required of him and 

a substitute Judge is called in to perform such duties, the costs and fees for such substitute Judge or Judges 

shall be at the sole expense of the Contractor. This provision does not apply in cases where the Rules of 

Criminal Procedure A.R.S. require the Contractor to recuse himself and not hear a matter. In such cases 

where the Contractor has a conflict of interest, the Town shall pay for a Pro Tem Judge. 

 

13. Compliance with Applicable Legal Authorities. Contractor shall be responsible for his and the Magistrate 

Court’s compliance with all requirements of any federal, state, county or local ordinances, statutes, charters, 

codes, rules, regulations, or any other governmental requirements, including, but not limited to, the federal 

and state constitutions and the rules of criminal procedure.  

 

14. Non Discrimination.  Neither Party shall discriminate against any individual in any way because of that 

person’s age, race, creed, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, genetic information, disability, familial 

status, political affiliation or national origin in the course of carrying out the duties pursuant to this 

Agreement. Both Parties shall comply with applicable provisions of Executive Order 75-5, as amended by 

Executive Order 2009-09 of the Governor of Arizona, which are incorporated into this Agreement by 

reference as if set forth in full herein, and of the Americans with Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 

U.S.C. 12101-12213) and all applicable federal regulations under the Act, including 28 CFR Parts 35 and 

36, as well as the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008. 

 

15. Governing Law.  This Agreement, and the rights and obligations of the Parties hereunder, shall be construed 

and enforced in accordance with, and shall be governed by, the laws of the State of Arizona, statutory and 

decisional, in effect from time to time. The Parties consent to personal jurisdiction in Arizona, and venue 

for any action to enforce this Agreement or resolve disputes hereunder shall be in Cochise County, Arizona.  

Each and every provision of Arizona state or federal law which is required to be in this Agreement, is hereby 

deemed to be incorporated herein by this reference.   

 

CONTRACTOR: Hon. Keith Barth    TOWN: Town of Huachuca City, Arizona 

 

              

Signature      Johann Wallace, Mayor 
 
Date Signed:      Date Signed:     

 

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: Town Attorney 

              

Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk    Thomas Benavidez 
 
       Date Signed:     

 



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 

TO (VENDOR):

Stotz Equipment
331 W. Rex Allen Drive
Willcox, AZ 85643 

US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  

TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Stotz Equipment
331 W. Rex Allen Drive
Willcox, AZ 85643
 520-766-0610
salesleads@stotzeq.com

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Quote Summary

Prepared For:

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY
500 N GONZALES BLVD
HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616
Business:  520-456-1354

Delivering Dealer:

Stotz Equipment
Glenn Childers

331 W. Rex Allen Drive
Willcox, AZ 85643

Phone:  520-766-0610
gchilders@stotzeq.com

Customer agrees to read Operator’s Manual before operation of 
equipment. 
 

Quote ID: 31957205

08 November 2024

12 November 2024

Created On:

Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 06 December 2024

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE 5100E Cab Tractor $ 65,363.35 X 1 = $ 65,363.35

Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)

Price Effective Date: November 11, 2024

JOHN DEERE RC7R Lift Type 

Rotary Cutter - 540 RPM PTO

$ 9,707.48 X 1 = $ 9,707.48

Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)

Price Effective Date: November 11, 2024

Equipment Total $ 75,070.83

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary

Equipment Total $ 75,070.83

Trade In 

SubTotal $ 75,070.83

Sales Tax - (8.60%) $ 6,456.09

Total $ 81,526.92

Down Payment (0.00)

Rental Applied (0.00)

Balance Due $ 81,526.92



Quote Id: 31957205 Customer Name: TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 

TO (VENDOR):

Stotz Equipment
331 W. Rex Allen Drive
Willcox, AZ 85643 

US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 

TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Stotz Equipment
331 W. Rex Allen Drive
Willcox, AZ 85643
 520-766-0610
salesleads@stotzeq.com

JOHN DEERE 5100E Cab Tractor
Hours:

Stock Number:

Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)

Price Effective Date: November 11, 2024

Selling Price *

$ 65,363.35

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount

Contract 

Price

Extended 

Contract 

Price

697RP 5100E Cab Tractor 1 $ 79,564.00 19.00 $ 15,117.16 $ 64,446.84 $ 64,446.84

Standard Options - Per Unit

182A Less AutoTrac™/ Less 

ISOBUS
1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

183N JDLink™ Modem 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0202 United States 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0409 English Operator's Manual 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0500 Less Package 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1381 12F x 12R PowrReverser™ 

Transmission
1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1799 Less Loader Prep Package 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1950 Less Application 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

2050 Standard Cab 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

2120 Air Suspension Seat 1 $ 906.00 19.00 $ 172.14 $ 733.86 $ 733.86

3025 Deluxe Corner Post Exhaust 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3320 Dual Stackable Rear Valve 

with Lever Controls
1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3400 Less Mid Valves 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3820 Two Speed PTO - 540/540E 

rpm
1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

5112 18.4-30 In. 8PR R1 Bias 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

6040 MFWD (Mechanical Front 

Wheel Drive) Front Axle
1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

6118 12.4-24 In. 8PR R1 Bias 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 906.00 $ 172.14 $ 733.86 $ 733.86

Technology Options/Non-Contract/Open Market

1900 Less Display 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1880 Less Receiver 1 $ 0.00 19.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Technology Options Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00



Quote Id: 31957205 Customer Name: TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 

TO (VENDOR):

Stotz Equipment
331 W. Rex Allen Drive
Willcox, AZ 85643 

US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 

TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Stotz Equipment
331 W. Rex Allen Drive
Willcox, AZ 85643
 520-766-0610
salesleads@stotzeq.com

Dealer Attachments/Non-Contract/Open Market

BSJ10638 LED Beacon Light Kit - Cab 1 $ 225.50 19.00 $ 42.85 $ 182.65 $ 182.65

Dealer Attachments Total $ 225.50 $ 42.85 $ 182.65 $ 182.65

Value Added Services 

Total

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Total Selling Price $ 80,695.50 $ 15,332.15 $ 65,363.35 $ 65,363.35

JOHN DEERE RC7R Lift Type Rotary Cutter - 540 RPM PTO

Equipment Notes:  

Hours:

Stock Number:

Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)

Price Effective Date: November 11, 2024

Selling Price *

$ 9,707.48

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount

Contract 

Price

Extended 

Contract 

Price

22QHP RC7R Lift Type Rotary 

Cutter - 540 RPM PTO

1 $ 12,773.00 24.00 $ 3,065.52 $ 9,707.48 $ 9,707.48

Standard Options - Per Unit

0202 United States 1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Total Selling Price $ 12,773.00 $ 3,065.52 $ 9,707.48 $ 9,707.48

























































Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Huachuca City 
The Sunset City 

500 N Gonzales Blvd • Huachuca City, Arizona 85616 

Phone: (520) 456-1354 • TDD: (520) 456-1353 • Fax: (520) 456-2230 

 
 

RESOLUTION No. 2024-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, CANVASSING THE RESULTS OF 

THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 5, 2024.  
  

WHEREAS, the Town of Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona, held a General 

Election on the 5th day of November, 2024, for a popular vote on: a proposition for extension of 

the Alternative Expenditure Limitation “Home Rule Option,” and three councilmember seats; and 

 

WHEREAS, the election returns have been presented to and have been canvassed by the 

Town Council. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 

Huachuca City, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. That the total number of ballots cast at the general election, was XXXX. 

 

SECTION 2. That the votes cast for Proposition 424, extension of the Home Rule Option, 

were as follows: 

      Vote Total 

Yes         xxx 

No         xxx  

 

SECTION 3. That it is hereby found, determined and declared of record, that Proposition 

424, extension of the Home Rule Option, has been approved by the voters in the affirmative. 

 

SECTION 4. That the votes cast for the candidates for the three councilmember seats, 

were as follows: 

 

Name     Vote total 

Christy Hirshberg   xxx 

Danielle Cardella   xxx 

Official Write-in, Nallely Arreola xxx 

Unofficial Write-in   xxx  

 

SECTION 5. That it is hereby found, determined and declared of record, that the following 

three candidates did receive the greatest number of votes of the electors of the Town voting on the 

three councilmember seats: 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Christy Hirshberg 

Danielle Cardella 

Nallely Arreola 

 

 SECTION 6. Pursuant to the Town Code, section 2.15.015 (C), the three successful 

candidates [Christy Hirshberg, Danielle Cardella and Nallely Arreola] shall be declared elected to 

the office of Councilmember of the Town of Huachuca City, effective immediately; and the Town 

Clerk is hereby directed to issue to them Certificates of Election for their respective terms of office.  

 

SECTION 9. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 

adoption. 

  

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 14th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 

2024. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                                                                                Johann Wallace, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

       Approved as to Form: 

_______________________________  ___________________________________ 

Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk    Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney 

 

 


	11-14-24 Regular Meeting Agenda ver 3.pdf
	10-24-24 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Payment Approval Report 10-24-24 thru 11-30-24.pdf
	Judge Barth Contract 25-26 Redline from Mr. B.pdf
	Huachuca City 5100E Q Sourcewell 2.pdf
	doc08818420241113100937.pdf
	doc08819020241113102630.pdf
	2024-12 General Election Canvass (002)

